

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-09-05 12:04:17 PM
To: Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Susan Harrison [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc40f926bbff411ba41a77805ac91019-Susan Harri]
CC: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-024

I don't have a concern with disclosing the excerpt.

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: September 05, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Susan Harrison
Cc: Anushka Walgama; Nimi Visram
Subject: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-024

Hello Michael, Jeannette, Anthony, Susan,

A response is required by September 11, 2017

The excerpt below is from the June 14, 2017 board minutes. If you have any concerns with the disclosure, please let me know what requires redactions and provide a detailed explanation.

Fair Hydro Plan Update

An Agenda Item Summary and a memorandum both titled "Update on Fair Hydro Implementation" and dated June 14, 2017 were provided to the Board for review prior to the meeting. In addition to the written materials, Mr. Michael Boll provided an update regarding various legal issues including the indemnity agreement, the Master Sale and Services agreement, and regulations. The Board questioned management regarding settlement and treasury processes and impacts.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969 6027 | C: (416) 300 1433
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)